

SBC Meeting Minutes -- 6/5/23 @ 6:30pm @ SHS AD Conference Room and via Zoom

Attendees: Taz Landry (TL), Emily Begel (EB), Rachel Dickman (RD), Jason Bucciarelli (JB), Doug Stansbury (DS), Jamie Reeve (JR), Rick Frieseke (RF), Aleece Vanderloop (AV), Ryan Vanderloop (RV), Joel Nagle (JN)

1. Call to Order—6:35pm
2. Treasurer's Report by Rick Frieseke
 - Six financial transactions since last month
 - \$88,200 in current assets (\$41,100 in athletic team dedicated funds, \$47,100 in equity)
 - DS was able to locate the missing CDs; RF needs to add his name to this account
3. Athletic Director's Report by Taz Landry
 - Spring season is over—Soccer lost in the regional final; LAX had a win over DHSA; Boys T&F finished 2nd in state; Girls T&F finished third; Golf won conference championship (W. Phillips named conference POY); Freshman M. Reeve named all-conference in Tennis; Baseball lost to Sussex-Hamilton
 - Baseball co-op with Brown Deer renewed for 2 more years; SHS to be the home school; TL searching for home field space
 - LAX becoming a WIAA sport next year so TL will need to be creative in finding field space for them
4. School Needs by Taz Landry
 - New Girls Volleyball uniforms needed for the fall
 - Garrett S. Leaving SHS for U of Wyoming; job opening has been posted
5. Membership Report by Ryan Vanderloop
 - No new memberships since our last meeting
 - RV asked TL for any new logos we can use when designing the new yard sign
6. Spirit Wear Update by Rachel Dickman
 - RD discussed what we want to sell at July 1 reunion picnic; we also need to talk about the future sales of MessWood merchandise; the copper dome t-shirt best seller at the football games
7. Website & Facebook Update by Rachel Dickman
 - AV is up to speed on the website; EB doing a bang-up job at sending out FB SBC posts
 - Need to recruit parents of various sports to supply sport updates that we can post; try to re-ignite the role of team parent at the seasonal sports meetings; attend freshman orientation to promote SBC
8. 2023 Golf Outing
 - \$6K in sponsorship money so far; 13 foursomes registered—hoping to secure 20; last year many golfers registered right before the event; this year we'll make \$8 more per golfer compared to last year
 - EB to continue push for more participants; EB to ask Sarah Hammond about emailing SHS alumni
9. New Business
 - Rachel Dickman is leaving the board but promised she will be around to help if needed
 - RV will send out new SBC yard sign proofs when available
10. Next meeting—Monday, August 7, 2023 at 6:30pm at SHS AD conference room and also via Zoom
11. Meeting adjourned—7:38pm